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Zle o Hubbard, on behalf of Older Amerlcans But
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VINCE TRIA: Yes, I will.

(The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited, led by Vince.)

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I would
like, on behalf of the Town Board of the Town of
Riverhead, to offer the proclamation to Virginia
Hubbard, as representative of the senior citizens
of our Town who frequents the center. A
proclamation in honor of Older Americans Month,
which reads as follows:

"Whereas, President Kennedy proclaimed the
month of May, Senior Citizen Month on April i8th,
1963, and whereas, it is important to acknowledge
the contributions that older individuals have
made to the well-being of our community.

Whereas, the Town of Riverhead recognizes
the need to respond to the growing diversity of
our aging population, and the richness that it
brings to our Town.

Whereas, the Town of Riverhead would like
to thank and honor our seniors for the invaluable
contributions they have made.

Be resolved that I, Phil Cardinale,
together with the Town Board here today, as

supervisor of the Town, proclaim the month of

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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May, 2004, the Older Americans Month. And
Virginia, thank you on behalf of the Senior
Citizen's Center and Older Americans.

VIRGINIA HUBBARD: ‘Thank you
very much. I will accept this on behalf of all of
our seniors, and we'll definitely put it right
out there in the main hall so that everyone can
see it.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Great,
Thank you very much, Virginia.

VIRGINIA HUBBARD: Thank you.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Barbara,
how are you?

MS. GRATTAN: Phil, how are you?

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Would you
tell the public about the money we have collected
in the last two weeks?

MS. GRATTAN: Could we approve
the minutes first, Phil?

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Yes. Let's
offer the minutes to be approved. Incidentally,
do we have these minutes anywhere?

MS. GRATTAN: Yes. You won't have
them, they're e-mailed.

SUPERVISCR CARDINALE: S0 they

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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are around?

MS. GRATTAN: Yes.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Okay. I
would like to offer the minutes through one of
the council people for the May 4th meeting, for
approval.

COUNCILMAN DENSIESKI: So moved.

COUNCILMAN BARTUNEK: Seconded.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Moved and

seconded. Vote, please.

The Vote: Bartunek, yes; Sanders, yes; Rlass,

yes; Densieski, yes; Cardinale, vyes.
MS. GRATTAN: The minutes are
approved. Now I will read the reports.
SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Very
good. Thank you.
‘MS. GRATTAN: From the Tax
Receiver, total collections to date was
549,988,544 .46.
Utility collections for April was total,
$72,243.08.
From the Building Department, total
collections for April, $79,876.50.
The Police Department monthly report for

February and March.
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From the Industrial Development Agency,

annual financial report

for the year 2003.

Manorville Fire Department, their annual

financial report for 2003.

That concludes reports.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank

you. Will you tell us about applications?

M5. GRATTAN: We have parade

permits: Riverhead CAP,

drugs march.

June 4th- Just say no to

Events permits for East End Arts

Council -- Wine Press Concert Series, July 3,

July 17 and August 21st.

That concludes applications.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank

you. Correspondence, please.

MS. GRATTAN: From William

Pechtold, George Penny, 0Odell Evans, John

Libaire, Charles Starks,

Armato and Ronald Feinberg, regarding the Master

Plan.
Francis Yakaboski,

zoning map.

Virginia Lewin, Robert

regarding the proposed

Sheldon Gorden, regarding the riverfront

roadway plan.
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Peter Danowski, regrading L.I Tech
Developing corp., opposition to the proposed
zoning legislation in the Hamlet of Wading River
the River Club, Riverside Drive, Lakeview at
Jamesport and property of Robert Andrews at Hulse
Landing Road and Sound Avenue.

That concluded correspondence.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank you
very much.

I believe there's one Committee Report.
Rose?

COUNCILWOMAN SANDERS: Yes. The
Youth Committee is sponsoring their first event
ever. The event will be "Riverhead Idol". That's
taken from "American Idol". Riverhead is going
to be doing their own twist on it.

We will have auditions on this coming
Saturday, May 22nd at 9:00 a.m., at Town Hall.
The second audition will be on Monday, May 24th
at 4:00. And the finals will be at the Vail
Leavitt theater on Friday, June 4th at 7:30.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: The
competition tryout is what date?
COUNCILWOMAN SANDERS: Auditions

are two dates; Saturday, May 22nd at 9:00 at Town

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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.
Hall, and Monday, May 24th, at 4:00 at the Vail
Leavitt Theater. Then the finals are Friday, June
4th, at the Vail Leavitt Theater at 7:30 p.-m.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Who is
eligible?

COUNCILWOMAN SANDERS: Youth.
Riverhead teens between 13 and 19 years old.
There will be no groups. They have to audition
before three judges. And we will accept as many
auditions as teens show up.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: One
dollar?

COUNCILWOMAN SANDERS: One
dollar is the audition fee, and they need to
bring a school I.D., and present it at the door.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thanks,
Hose.

COUNCILWOMAN SANDERS: Thank vyou.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Does
anyone else have any --

COUNCILMAN DENSIESKI: Just a
quick reminder that the stop date is June 5th,
Phil.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Okay.

June 5th.

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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We have public hearings tonight. Seven of
them. The first one at 7:05. It being 7:15, I
would like to open that hearing to the increase
and improvement to the water district regarding
miscellaneous improvements to district
facilities. Total project cost will be
$91,000.00. Project cost will be paid from the
District Reserve Account.
I believe we have someone from H2M, Dennis
Kelleher, who wants to share his wisdom with us.
Public Hearing Opened 7:15 p.m.
MR. KELLEHER: Good evening. My
name is Dennis Kelleher from the engineering
firm, H2M. We are the consulting engineers.for
the Riverhead Water District. The first hearing
we will be talking about the miscellaneous
improvements that were originally presented to
the Town Board back in 2002. Due to an increase
in the total cost of the project, we need to
schedule another public hearing.

Back in late 2002, I made a presentation
to the Town Board for miscellaneous improvements
to the Riverhead Water District. A total of
eight projects were included in the miscellaneous

improvements. This included the land purchase for

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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Plant Number 11 a transfer station containment
pad and chlorinators, the repainting of the
Pulaski Street tank, the power washing of the
Route 58 tank, improvements to Plant 12,
Calverton, the addition of the control wvalwves at
several plants, the installation of a generator
get at Plant Number 8, and an electrical transfer
switch at Plant Number 4. Back in 2002,
the estimated cost for all of those projects
totaled one million, seventy-three thousand
dollars.

Now that most of these projects are coming
to an end, there were two of the projects that
went slightly over the budget. One being the
improvements at Plant Number 12. Actually, the
original improvement included taking the existing
Grumman wells, there were two of them on the
site, that we were going to convert to public
supply wells to meet the standards of the
Riverhead Water District. That was done. But at
the time we weren't sure of the water gquality of
those wells. S0 we did not automate the wells,
they were just able to run manually. I believe we
installed new pumps, new motors and some

treatment systems.

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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Since 2002, the wells have been of
excellent water quality. So Superintendent
Pendzick and his staff would like to automate
those wells. We already have a contractor on
board and as a cost savings measure, we propose
to do this as a change order rather than going
out to public bid and having to design the
automation of the wells. This would actually
allow the wells to be turned on automatically
depending on the needs of the system of the water
lavel, that are in our elevated tanks back at
Route 58, and back at Pulaski Street.

So the egtimated cost of the change order
for the automation of the wells is $65,000.00.

In addition to that, the Pulaski Street tank
got repainted, as everybody probably realized.
You could see that the tank is just about
completed. The paint job has been completed. We
are now filling the tank up with water, and
cleaning out the inside to make sure there is no
bacteria. The tank is draining as we speak right
now.

However, this was supposed to be just a
simple paint job, but when the contractor got to

the job site he realized the condition of the

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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steel of the tank was unbelievably bad. He
actually approached the Town at that time, and he
requested permission to, not just to repaint the
tank, but he actually wanted to give us new steel
in the main section of the tank. Actually at no
additional cost to the Riverhead Water District.
He then actually had to demolish that part of the
tank and gave us new steel. Then once that was
erected, we had to paint the tank over again.

There were additional inspection fees
associated with that, because it went from a six
month paint job to over a year demolition
reconstruction and painting job. So the
additional inspection fees were approximately
$26,000.00.

Those two items increased the total project
of the eight projects costs by $91,000.00, for a
total of all eight projects of $1,164,000.00.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Dennis, I
have a question. This is actually the Water
District money we're talking about?
MR. KELLEHER: Yes, I apclogize.

The original financing of the one point seven
three million dollars was out of the reserve

account of the Riverhead Water District, and only

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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the Riverhead Water District monies. This
additional expense we also propose to take out of
the existing funds that the district has.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: The
$65,000.00 for automated wells, that was not part
of the original job?

MR. KELLEHER: That was not part
of the original scope of work.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: What is
the benefit of automating them?

MR. KELLEHER: So the
operational staff doesn't have to run from the
Pulaski Street main office out to Calverton every
time they want to turn on, turn off the well.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: If it was
such a good idea, why didn't they do it in the
first place?

MR, KELLEHER: Because at the
time we weren't sure the quality of the water of
those two wells was going to be acceptable. We
wanted to run a pump test before the Town took
over ownership of the wells, and the Navy and
Grumman refused us conducting the pump tests.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: And on

the other item, the inspection involving the

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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painting. The painter actually ate the problem
that he couldn't paint because the metal was so
bad, he had to replace the metal?

MR. KELLEHER: That is correct.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: But we
got hit with $26,000.00 for inspections by whom?

MR. KELLEHER: Actually by our
firm. I have an individual who has been
monitoring the inspections on the job. The
benefit to the Riverhead Water District is, the
original tank was ending its useful life. We
actually talked about eliminating that tank
totally, taking it down. However, there were some
discussions that it was more of a historical
gite.

So we were hoping to get another ten years
out of this tank if we painted it again. So it
went out to bid. Now that we have a new tank,
this tank will last us probably another forty or
fifty years, as long as we continue to paint it
every fifteen years.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I
remember discussing that a while back. I'm
delighted that we have a new tank. I'm even more

delighted that we didn't have to pay for it. It's

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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just the inspections that I'm bothered by --
$26,000.00 for inspections on a job that the

painters threw in for free sounds like a lot of

money .

MR. KELLEHER: The cost that the

Riverhead Water District paid to get the tank
repalinted was approximately -- Gary, three
hundred sixty thousand --

MR, PENDZICK: Three hundred
eighty.

MR. KELLEHER: Three hundred
eighty thousand dollars. If we were to bid that
today, and asking him to replace the steel that
he replaced, it would be approximately nine
hundred thousand to a million dollars.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: It was
actually a great deal. I don't know how he can
make a living doing a nine hundred thousand
dollar job for three hundred -- can we just do
gsomething with the twenty-six thousand?

MR. KELLEHER: No, I'm sorry.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: And the
inspections entail what? So we know what we're
paying for.

MR. KELLEHER: Actually, every

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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day that the contractor is working I have an
individual stop by the site to monitor his
progress, to make sure the paint job we're
getting is the proper paint job, that the steel
is prepared properly before we apply our paint.
We need to make sure that this paint job lasts
fifteen years, because when it costs you half a
miliion dollars to paint the water storage tank,
you want to make sure you don't have to do it
more than every fifteen years.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Do you
have to go up there and look at the tank?

MR. KELLEHER: Yes.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: You have

to climb up?

MR. KELLEHER: I have
individuals who love climbing tanks. I've given
it up years ago.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I will
keep working on you to reduce the inspection
charge, but thank you very much for your
presentation.

Any comments from anyone?

{No response.)

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: That

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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being said, it is now 7:24, we will close the
7:05 hearing.

Public hearing closed: 7:24 p.m.

Public Hearing opened: 7:24

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: The next
hearing is the 7:10 hearing. Again, the increase
and improvement to the Water District, or did we
do that one?

MR. KELLEHER: No, this is the
second one.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: This is

the second one. The increase and improvement of

the Water District regarding the repalr/replacement

work at Plant No. 5. Total project cost will be
$494,000.00. The project cost will be paid from
the District Reserve account.

MR. KELLEHER: Again, my name is
Dennis Kelleher from H2M, consulting engineers
for the Riverhead Water District.

Superintendent Pendzick asked that this
hearing be scheduled for the rehabilitation of
Plant No. 5, located on Middle Road. We have two
wells located ab that site. One well, Well Number

5-1 was originally constructed in 1960. The well

PEGGY SCHIEFER -~ Freelance Court Reporter
(631) 289-5247



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

pump was last repaired back in 1989. These are
mechanical pieces of equipment, and they need to
be replaced every ten to fifteen years. The pump
is now operating below its design point. It's
actually not running as sufficient as it could
from an electrical standpoint.

Gary would like to replace the well pump
and motor for Well Number 5-1, this coming fall.
The estimated cost for the replacement of the
pump and motor at 5-1 is $70,000.00.

In addition at that site, we have Well
Number 5-2, which was originally constructed in
1%89. However, the water quality coming out of
Well 5-2 is very high in iron. It has been
increasing slowly over the last five or six
years. It now exceeds the New York State maximum
contaminable level for iron. Even though iron is
only a secondary drinking water standard, due to
esthetics, more a rusty loocking water, it's not a
health concern. It does create a problem whenever
the Water District used Well 5-2,

The maximum contaminable level allowed by
New York State is point three milligrams per
liter of iron. Actually out of this well right

now, we see four times that of a one point two,

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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one point three milligrams per liter. So we do
have a problem when we use that well.

Superintendent Pendzick asked our firm to
lock at options to remove the irom in the water.
There is a treatment technology available of
filtering the iron out of the water after you
oxidize it with chlorine. However, the expense
of installing that type of treatment system is
over a million dollars for one well, and it has
additional operational and maintenance expenses
every year.

Another option that we looked at that we're
recommending to the Water Distriect it to actually
reset the screen of the well.

As T meﬁtioned before, Well 5-1 is on the
same location. The screen is set approximately
350 feet below grade. 5-2 is set much deeper. If
we pull the screen back on Well 5-2 to equal the
depth of 350 feet for Well 5-1, we will have the
same water quality -- a much reduced iron
concentration.

So rather than spending a million dollars
for a treatment system, we feel if we spend a
lesser amount of money, we could still have the

same excellent water quality coming out of the

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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second well.

So what we're recommending at Well No. 5-2,
again, is to replace the pump and motor, which
has been in service for approximately 15 years,
at an estimated cost of 570,000.00.

In addition to that, what we call the
re-drilling of the well and setting the screen at
the ghallow depth, at an estimated cost of
$200,000.00. Plus some miscellaneous
improvements, replacing of wvalves and some piping
for approximately $50,000.00. So the total cost
for this project construction is $390,000.00,
including the work at Well 5-1 and Well 5-2.
Including the additional cost of desigmn,
inspection, contingencies and legal, the total
project cost is estimated at $494,000.00.

We propose to have this work started in the
fall and be completed by next summer. The entire
expenses would be paid only by the residents of
the Riverhead Water District, and it will be paid
out of existing funds that the District already
has in their reserve fund and maintenance
account.

Thank you.

COUNCITLWOMAN SANDERS: Do I

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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recall maybe two years ago we did something
similar to this in one of our other wells?

MR. KELLEHER: You have a very
good memory. We actually reset the screens in
several other wells, back at the Pulaski Street
site.

COUNCILWOMAN SAWNDERS: For the
same reason?

MR. EKELLEHER: Actually, they
were deepened. There was contamination coming
from a gasoline spill on Route 58, which had
already impacted Well Number 1.

Well Number 1 was actually only drilled to
approximately 150 feet -- Gary? 2And we actually
deepened it down about 300 feet below a clay lens
to protect it, So any contamination that did come
towards the site actually went above the well
screen.

So, it's the same process, we're going to
pull the guts out of the well and drill it down.
In this case we're going to drill shallower. The
other case we went deeper.

COUNCILWOMAN SANDERS: It was
successful at the other site?

MR. KELLEHER: Yesgd.

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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COUNCILMAN BARTUNEK: What are
the depths you are proposing for 5-1 and 5-27

MR. XELLEHER: 5-1 right now is
about 350 feet. We propose to do an identical
setting, approximately the same depth, 350 feet
for 5-2. Right now, Gary, I'm sorry -- 5-2 1is
500 feet?

MR. PENDZICK: OQver 500 feet.

MR. KELLEHER: Right now it's
set over 500 feet.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Any cther
questions from the Board?

{(No response.)

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Otherwise
I will take comment from the public. Does anyone
have comments in this regard?

(No response.)

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I will
close this hearing, it being 7:29.

Public Hearing closed: 7:29

Public Hearing opened: 7:29 p.m.
SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I will
move on to the 7:20 hearing on the Vehicle and

Traffic Law amendment. The consideration of a
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proposed local law to amend Chapter 101 entitled
Vehicle and Traffic. Section 101-10.1 Parking,
Standing and Stopping Prohibited.

Chris, do you have, or does the Clerk have
the summery of that?

MS. GRATTAN: I do. Chris, do
you want it?

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Why don't
you just read a quick summery of it so we can
start comments if any comments are to be had.

MR. KENT: "Please take notice
that a Public Hearing will take place on the 18th
day of May, 2004 at 7:20 p.m. at the Senior
Citizens Resource Center, Shade Tree Lane,
Agquebogue, New York, to consider a proposed local
law to amend Chapter 101 of the Riverhead Town
Code entitled Vehicle and Traffic as follows:
Chapter 101 Vehicle and Traffic Section 101-10.1
Parking, Standing and Stopping Prohibited.

The parking, standing and stopping of
vehicles is hereby prohibited in the areas
designated below, which are posted "No Parking
Fire Lane", "No Parking Fire Zone", and "No
Parking, Standing or Stopping".

Emergency and police vehicles shall be

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
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exempt from Section 101-10.1, Parking, Standing,
Stopping Prohibited, of the Code of the Town of
Riverhead.™

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: With that
summery, is there anyone in the audience that
would like to comment? Peter?

COUNCILMAN DENSIESKI: Phil, I
also have a question.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Yes.

COUNCILMAN DENSIESKI: Were the
people notified in writing?

MS. GRATTAN: Yes, they were.

COUNCILMAN DENSIESKI: Thank
you.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Peter.

MR. DANOWSKI: Pete Danowski. I
had made some comments in writing since the last
hearing.

MS. GRATTAN: I have them here.

MR. DANOWSKI: Mrs. Grattan
indicates that she does have them. I addressed
them to the Town Board and the Town Attorney.

I had initial concern that if you wanted to

do fire limits in the Town legislatively, the

better thing would have been for the Fire
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Marshall to meet with all the people who have
apparently received these notices, and try to
work out an agreement where everyone could agree
to where fire lanes and fire stop prohibitions
should be set forth.

However, instead what happened was a public
hearing was noted. It's now continued or
re-noticed for tonight's meeting, and I don't
know if any of the people who have been addressed
in this public notice have agreed to anything.

My criticisms were several. One, when I
looked at the Vehicle and Traffic Law enabling
legislation, as best I could find it in the New
York State Law, and I enclosed a copy of that
section with my letter. It seemed to enable you
to set these parking prohibitions in certain vexry
specific commercial areas. And by specifically
specifying areas by inference, you could not do
that in other areas.

A perfect example, my client, Ken Berra
(phonetic) at East Winds, I don't think is one of
the named specific areas that you could affect.
Kenny certainly is a reasonable guy and if the
Fire Marshall and he got together, with consent

perhaps you could do that. Although if somebody
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got a ticket later might argue that "I don't care
what the owner said, and what the Fire Marshall
said and what the Town Board says. If you
weren't allowed to create that law, you can't
agree to do it." So that was one issue.

With public street areas, again, I have
c¢lients such as Bob Patchel (phonetic), who is
here tonight, that could reasonably meet and say,

"Look, don't kill my restaurant business where
you have a public street. I need parking in the
street. But I can reasonably agree there could
be a certain area on a public street that we want
the fire trucks to very safely come down the
street. So let's try to agree on a specified
area.!

Certainly for other areas for Bob Patchel
on private property, you can't affect him. By law
you cannot. And it would take away his parking
spaces for his businesses.

So my thought process here would be, you
shouldn't adopt any of these changes. You should
go and find out from the Fire Marshall whether
you can reach an agreement as to those properties
where you can legally do this under the enabling

legislation. Then have a report made back with
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gome sort of written consent. And where you can
do it, if it can be reached by agreement, do it.

The other fault I found was the legal
notice, when you looked at the other already
adopted prohibitions, and you've got a code
section. It clearly specifies so many feet,
certain distance from the corner -- I know Chris
is shaking his head -- but, on the legal notice,
all you have is a tax map number reference. It's
a piece of property. You're telling an owner of a
property, "We're going to prohibit parking". But
it doesn't say where you're going to prohibit it
on his property. I think the notice has to be
very specific. Maybe some people would agree.
Maybe some people wouldn't. And certainly later
on when you do adopt, I expect that you're going
te get specific.

I think the notice which says "The law will
be announced, that we will have no parking in
this area, it will be prohibited", this area
should be on the notice. It should be very
specific. So 1f George Barton (phonetic) owns a
piece of property and he says, "Oh, yeah, it says
the first 200 feet of my property along this

lane." That would be specific. But if it just
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says "George Barton's property." How would he
know where you intend to put the prohibition?
That was my comment in writing. It's what I'm
saying here again tonight.

No one is saying they would like to
disagree with the Fire Marshall's general
recommendation. But I think you have to do this
correctly. You have to do it per an adequate
notice, and enable legislation to let you do 1t.
Before you adopt, let's go find out from each of
those owners whether there can be an agreement
reached as to a gpecified area.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank
you, Pete.

Any other comments?

MR. KENT: I would disagree to
Peter's comments, generally. I do think that
specifics can be worked out better. However, the
enabling statute, Section 1660, does allow for
fire lanes and prohibiting parking on private
roadways and in places of public assembly, and
facilities of the type that Peter was speaking
of, that could not prohibit parking in fire
lanes.

There are sections of our Town Code that

PEGGY SCHIEFER - Freelance Court Reporter
(631) 289-5247



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

are very specific as to areas where parking is
prohibited. This particular section, which is
101.10.1, for the creation of fire lanes and fire
zones where parking will be prohibited, mostly
for commercial establishments, usually done as
part of site plan approval. And if you go back
and lock at the locations that are specified in
this proposed law, they probably all have site
plan approval with designated parking, fire zone
areas, where parking is prohibited. If a couple
of those locations do not have site plan approval
with designated fire zone, those are the areas
that we may need to get more specific after the
adoption of the law.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank you.

Yes?

MS. DeVITO: Angela DeVito,
South Jamesport. Much of what I was going to add
has already been said. But the reason for
properties that may have been developed prior to
the changes in our Town Code that requires those
in the site plan, which is part of the New York
State Uniform Fire Code, that was explained to us
by the Fire Marshall, every so often. Usually

they try to do it about every six months.
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The Town goesg through a process of trying
to catch up with those properties that have not
been included because their development occurred
prior to this new requirement in site plans for
this.

The other thing with regard to process that
was explained to us was that, there is an intent
on the part of the Fire Marshall's office to meet
with all of these establishment owners, and talk
with them about where these areas are going to
be. But that office cannot proceed unless they
have the legal aide to sit down and go ahead with
those negotiations. Those negotiations do not
come before the passage of the enabling
legislation hereby the Town Board.

Another factor that was brought up is
currently there's a small little piece of New
York State Law that viclators, people who park in
fire zones do not get ticketed, the individual,
you don't. The owner of that establishment gets
ticketed. And what I could suggest to the Town of
Riverhead is that you have to enact legislation
that allows the ticketing of individuals.

Because it is unfair to ask any owner of whatever

gstablishment to stand outside, or to hire
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somebody to shoo them away from parking in fire
zones, That's an undue burden on them.

And that's in terms of discouraging people
from parking in the areas that really are not
just for standing while you run in to get a cup
of coffee, but they're there really for the
protection of the public. The message needs to
get out there.

I personally think the only way is to do
your current $500.00 fine to the individual, not
the establishment owner.

Thank you.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank you,
Angela.
Any other comment on this matter?
{(No response.)
SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: If not,
it being 7:40, I will close the hearing on this,
and move to the fourth hearing of the night.

Public hearing closed: 7:40

Public hearing opened: 7:40.
SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: The 7:25
public hearing. The consideration of a local law

to amend Chapter 108 entitled "Retirement
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Community District". This hearing is now open.
This is simply a text change to establish that
the retirement district would be mapped as
opposed to a floating zone, for policy reasons
previously stated concerning floating zones.

Any comment on this text change?

MR. DANOWSKI: Pete Danowski,
speaking in regard to at least one application
that's recently been filed, that you recognize as
Lakeview in Jamesport.

It's always been my point in addressing
proposed amendments, and this is a repeal section
for a public hearing that I presume will later
follow with an adoption of new laws, perhaps
immediately after the adoption of the repeals,
that you should always grandfather pending
applications.

In certain instances applicants have been
gitting around for two, three, five years with
applications, and have spend a great deal of
money. This particular application is very
recent. But the law as now written allows you the
discretion to consider the application, get input
from the Planning Board, and then have a public

hearing and then vote as you see fit under the
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permit provision. That seems to be a preferential
way of handling matters, and I did make some
written comments in my previous letter that I
forwarded to the Town Clerk and the Town Board,
which I really do think that we have a system of
communities within the Town. There is Jamesport
and there's Aquebogue and there's Wading River
and there's Calverton. I don't want to leave any
out.

The people tend to want to live in a
hamlet. People, I think, find a sense of
community within a hamlet. And when we did the
general planning throughout the Town, it was
always my feeling.that & good planning principle
would consider the hamlet and consider a mix of
uses. There could be less density in areas,
there could be senior housing provided in areas,
there could be commercial establishments
allowed. But people who might have grown up in
Jamesport, as an example, if they chose to leave
their permanent residence that they currently
have because they're getting up in years, they
don't want to cut the lawn, they don't want to
farm the farm that they may own. They want to go

to a senior community and don't want to leave the
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town. They also may not want to leave Jamesport .
So the hamlet should have the opportunity for its
local citizens within the hamlet to go somewhere
in the hamlet for senior housing.

I thought it was a good idea to suggest
that. It's a good idea to everyone of the
hamlets. 2And we all know, we actually did have
hamlet studies in the various regions within the
town. If you eliminate the concept of having the
ability to at least apply and have it considered,
where will people now go who live in Jamesport
that want to move to a senior community? They
will have to leave their Jamesport hamlet, go to
other areas in the town, which typically are the
Middle Road area where you have some very nice,
almost sold out ventures along Middle Road.

But many people don't want to leave the
community of Jamesport. And so my point of
making the comment tonight when you consider
repealing and later adopting new legislation, is
to seriously consider why you wouldn't allow a
permit process to proceed, not necessarily as a
matter of right, but under a special permit
condition to consider after public hearing,

providing this opportunity in a particular
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hamlet.

Thank vyou.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank
you, Peter.

Yes, Angela.

MS. DeVITO: Angela DeVito,
South Jamesport. I think the premise of having
people stay in a community where they have spent
the majority of their life, is one that none of
us can argue against or would.

However, in looking at the concept that's
being proposed and in the push to develop or
allow for residential communities within this
hamlet concept in the Town of Riverhead, there's
the assumption that as all individuals, for
example, an individual such as wmyself, gets to
the point where I no longer wish to live in a
home or a house, I can't maintain it, that
there's going to be a residential retirement
house available for me in my hamlet. And that's
not true. They're going to be developed, they're
going to be sold.

If we look at the median income in the Town
of Riverhead, of our elderly population, the

majority of them cannot afford these retirement
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community homes. I mean, I would have to ask
that, and obviously I'm not presenting a lot of
facts here, but how many of the people who occupy
our current retirement communities are former
town residents? How many of them have spent
their lives here and have paid taxes here? How
many of them are people from up island who have
sold their big homes and can come in and buy a
retirement home for $380,000.00, $450,000.007
They are not -- this is not the concept of
retaining the people in your hamlet. This is
essentially giving them no place to go.

So, the idea of grandfathering in
basically just blows out of the water everything
you wanted to do with the Master Plan.

SUPERVISCR CARDINALE: Yes?

MS. SEATON: Hi. My name is
Linda Seaton. I have a business in Jamesport. My
buginess is a retail store. I keep a guest book
in my retail store for mailings to my customers
and my business grows -- in the year and a half
that I've been there, it's growing with the bases
that I am developing relationships with the
people in the neighborhood. I get repeat

business because of those relationships that are
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36
developing.

In my guest book I have customers who have
told me personally the stories of the history of
the store I am in, which was "Cases" (phonetic)
at one point. And I get lots of historic stories
from these customers, and I am a little concerned
about at least six of these mature customers who
have decided to sell their property and leave New
York State altogether. They are realizing that
they can get a decent price for their house, and
the traffic is becoming too unbearable for them.
They have been here all of their lives, and I
think that Lakeview would probably not service
people like this at all.

So I am in complete disagreement based on
my factual evidence in my shop, that Mr. Danowski
doesn't know what he's talking about. Personally
I don't see that at all.

If we want to service people outside of
Jamesport and bring people in from other areas of
Long Island, that's what Lakeview will do. I
don't see it servicing anybody here on the East
end that loves the east end, who preserves the
East End and has a commitment to that

preservation.
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As I said before, I don't live in
Jamesport, but I certainly believe in Jamesport
and all of the east end and I would like to see
it preserveq for our children and our
grandchildren.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank
you.

MS. SEATON: And if anyone would
like to see that guest book one day, I will make
it available.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I would
just like to point out for the record that the
text change that this hearing is designed to
elicit comments on isg, T think, a one word change
by which, this retirement zone which will endure
after the Master Plan zoning is implemented,
would be in areas that are pre-mapped by the Town
of Riverhead, as opposed to being a floating zone
which could be on request implemented virtually
anywhere.

The Town considered doing this without
regard to any particular project. So the comment
on any particular project or any particular area
where this particular zoning might be

appropriate, should be really held until our
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commentary on the zoning statute. But we're
really interested in comment on the concept of
whether we should have a floating zone here as is
existing in the current statute, or a mapped
zone, as is suggested by the change.

Go ahead, please.

MR. BARBATO: Bill Barbato, Manor
Lane in Jamesport. I have one point to make. T
think Mr. Danowski was asking the Board to
consider grandfathering an existing application.
Whatever that might be.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: To that
extent that would be our point as well, because
his issue goes to where we might elect to map
this zone should we elect to make it a mapped
zone instead of a floating zone.

MR, BARBATO: Okay.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: That's
really a subject of the hearing that might occur
in the future, not this evening. But I don't
want to infer with comment in public so, please
proceed.

MR. BARBATO: Can I tell vyou,
that's my main question, and I would like to at

least say that we thoroughly support the idea of
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firming up the zones and not have it floating so
that people know where their future lies, and
they can decide to move into an area or continue
to live there without fear of having a zone
dropped con top of them.
Thank you.
SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Thank you
very much,
Any other comment on this question?
(No response.)

Public hearing closed: 7:51 p.m.

Public hearing opened: 7:51 p.m.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: I will
move at 7:51 to the next hearing, which is
consideration of a proposed local law to amend
Chapter 108 entitled "Zoning (Agriculture A
Distriect) v,

Chris, in regard to this hearing and the
one to follow, the amendment is the anticipated
deletion of the section in favor of the new
zoning which will be passed; is that correct?

MR. KENT: That's correct. I
believe that will be the last public hearing.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: That's
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true of this public hearing as well, the 7:30
public hearing?

MR. KENT: That's correct.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: So the
amendment to repeal the district when we pass the
new zoning implementing the residential component
of the Master PFlan.

Any comments on the 7:30 hearing, which has
just been opened at 7:51%

Yes, Peter?

MR. DANOWSKI: I do appreciate
the comment about lumping these hearings
together, so I can save you some time here. I
have submitted some letters in opposition for
various clients, and they are part of the record.
I would just make them part of the record by
reference here now to save wbrds before us.

I have opposed the adoption portion of the
new legislation parts that are the residual
repeal section, where you will rescind and then
substitute the new legislation. You'wve already
held a public hearing on the adoption portiomn.

However, specifically, one particular
client, the Krudop (phonetic) family and the

Kaplan family with North Fork Preserve Co., and
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_to_eliminatghrwhicthould,allowmhalfmacreMzoning~

the related southerly portion of the property
known as the North Fork Preserve, Inc., which is
the shooting preserve.
Mrs. Krudop wanted to speak here tonight.

She wanted an opportunity to speak with the Board
members. She is so emotionally upset by the fact
that the property is going to be rezoned, despite
the fact that as you know from my previous
letter, that I forwarded that a subdivision
application has been pending since 1998 with
regard to the northerly preserve property of 133
acres, that she asked me to speak in her place.
She may within the next week come down and visit
you individually, or members of her family.

As you may know, their property is in a

split zone of residency, which you are attempting
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with public water and by special permit, a
condominium plan of up to five units pexr acre at
single bedroom formulas by special permit. And a
one acre Ag. A zone, which you are also
rescinding or repealing by this public hearing
notice.

They would like to keep the existing

zoning. If you are not going to keep the existing
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zoning, which was the subject of a subdivision
plan that's been sitting around since 1998, which
was the subject of a reduced density plan of, I
believe, something like 52 lots, where there's
been a thorough environmental review drafted,
environmental impact statement, then certainly
one thing I would ask you to pay attention to is
look at the idea of going from half acre zoning
to two acre zoning. That's quite a drastic
increase from Residence C to two acre zoning,
which is what you're planning on adopting.

Worse yet, the Master Plan mapping, and
you've adopted the Master Plan, put both
properties, the North Fork Preserve Co., and
North Fork Preserve Inc. in an RAV-80, which

meant a sending a receiving area. Then, it even

went by me until someone noticed it and told.me, .. ..
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you had a map at the zoning legislation hearings
which was contradictory to the Master Plan map,
which indicated that my client's development plan
area on the northerly parcel, 133 acres, was
going to be ana sending area. No mention of
receiving. Certainly inconsistent with the Master
Plan.

So you took residency Ag. A, half acre, an
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acre, make it two acre and said you couldn't
build there, you couldn't receive there, you
could only send. That is absolutely wrong,
absolutely inconsistent with the Master Plan. And
think about it, on the other piece, on the
southerly portion, the North Fork Preserve, Inc.
property, here are people, and I think you heard
from some of them at the last legislative
hearing, who want to continue to preserve the
land and not develop. What did you put them

in -- a receiving zone, to receive rights to
develop.

And here's what Mr. Krudop over the years
has attempted to get the county and the Town to
buy some of the Preserve, Inc., the hunting
preserve property, and the people basically in

the county, and perhaps even in the. Town said,
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"Hey look, this is not active farm land, we're
not interested in buying".

So he attempted to preserve the hunting
club property got, a no thank you. Now you are
saying, put him in a receiving down there, but up
north, where he has a plan that's been fully
developed, been through an impact statement, been

stalled in the process because of the moratorium
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rules, and you say to him "Send all your units
out".

So for the Krudop/Kaplan family, we oppose
the rescigsion.

SUPERVISOR CARDINALE: Peter,
with regard to the North Fork Preserve, we
received a number of letters and we're locking at
that unique piece. I've referred the letters to
Eric and to Rick, also to George and Barbara, who
are doing a great deal of hard work on the Code
Creation Committee

I would suggest to set up an appointment
with the Code Creation Committee and the Planning
Department sometime between now and June lst. On
June lst we will be passing six residential

units. But this is a unique piece.
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from one half acre to two acre. That may be an
oversight, that they would want to look at. I am
aware of the sending and receiving district
issues. This is a unique piece and there may be
something that we're missing.

So if you could set up a meeting with
Barbara and George who are best informed, and

Rick and Eric. We'll do our best to try and to do
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what's fair. We're trying to do our best up here,
they are really working hard -- at 7:00

tonight before I came down here, I was working on
that with George, Barbara, Rick and Eric.

T would suggest if anyone has a unique
issue with your piece of property, we would like
to hear about it as quickly as possible. And if
there are errors made, they will be corrected.

MR. DANOWSKI: I would like to
say in leaving the microphone, before I leave.
Mr. Patchal {phonetic) is here as well. He
certainly has an application with regard to his
waterfront parcel. He's let it be known that
certainly if his plan to develop that piece in a
nonresidential fashion, as has been submitted to
the Town, was to be considered, that he is more

than willing to discuss with the citizens of the
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neighborhood the possibility of giving complete
beach access to the public and the people